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From: Roland Lebrun
To: SFCTA Board Secretary
Cc: MTC Info; Board (@caltrain.com); Transbay Info; CHSRA Board; BART Board; cacsecretary [@caltrain.com];

SFCTA CAC; TJPA CAC
Subject: SFCTA Item 8 DTX Phasing Study Final Report
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 4:00:41 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.
Dear Chair Mandelman and Commissioners, 
 
While I do appreciate the urgency behind the expedited entry of the DTX into the Federal New
Starts Program, please consider amending the staff recommendations as follows: 
 

1)      Advancing the design of the MUNI/BART pedestrian connector. 
 

2)      Deferring the design of the train box extension until the next Transbay Crossing
informs the footprint AND ELEVATIONS of the Transit Center’s northern throat
(between Beale Street and Main Street).
 

3)      Following former Mayor of London Boris Johnson’s lead and eliminating all
ventilation/evacuation structures between the 4th & Townsend station and the
Salesforce Transit Center:  

"The Mayor of London, Boris Johnson, today welcomed news that
Crossrail has reached agreement with the London Fire Brigade (LFB) to
remove eight of the proposed permanent access and ventilation shafts
from the central tunneled section of the new railway." 

"The removal of the shafts means the elimination of construction works
impacts, including lorry journeys, in these areas. In addition, a number
of properties in Hanbury Street in east London will no longer need to be
compulsorily purchased and demolished."

"As the design has developed we have been able to devise alternative
solutions and apply lessons from other engineering projects such
as the Channel Tunnel Rail Link."  

"In the event of an emergency, the evacuation and intervention
strategy will involve the use of cross-passages in lieu of a number
of access and ventilation shafts. Where applicable, passengers will
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now evacuate through the cross-passages into the non-incident tunnel
and to the nearest station. The cross-passages will also allow the
fire brigade to get closer to the scene of any incident in clean air
via the unaffected tunnel.”  
https://www.crossrail.co.uk/news/articles/impact-crossrail-construction-to-be-
lessened-as-eight-shafts-are-removed-from-tunnel-design

Respectfully presented for your consideration.

Roland Lebrun

CC

MTC Commissioners
Caltrain Board of Directors
TJPA Board of Directors
BART Board of Directors
CHSRA Board of Directors
Caltrain CAC
SFCTA CAC
TJPA CAC

Impact of Crossrail Construction to be Lessened as Eight
Shafts are Removed from Tunnel Design - Crossrail -
Crossrail - Crossrail
Close Cookies on the Crossrail website. We use cookies to ensure we give you the
best experience on our website. If you continue, we'll assume that you are happy to
receive all cookies on the Crossrail website.

www.crossrail.co.uk

https://www.crossrail.co.uk/news/articles/impact-crossrail-construction-to-be-lessened-as-eight-shafts-are-removed-from-tunnel-design
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
To: Transbay Info
Cc: Board (@caltrain.com); SFCTA Board Secretary
Subject: DTX-SalesForce Transit Center Through Running Operations Analysis
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 3:54:21 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.
Dear Chair Gee,
 
Please provide a copy of the DTX-SalesForce Transit Center Through Running Operations
Analysis pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq.
 
Thank you in advance for your prompt response to this request.
 
Roland Lebrun

From: Transbay Info <info@tjpa.org>
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 5:51 PM
To: Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com>
Subject: RE: Violation of Government Code Section 6253(c) - Two Counts
 
Dear Mr. Lebrun,
 
The TJPA has re-reviewed its files in response to your September 3 request under the California
Public Records Act. It appears that in the effort to provide you a very prompt response to your
request, the TJPA inadvertently neglected one responsive record – an audio recording of Workshop
0. You may download that record at this link:
https://transbaycenter.box.com/s/h7y1836kj1lsputfvcd5u7f6b1qt8sca. We apologize for this
oversight. The TJPA re-confirmed that it does not have any other video or audio recordings of
Workshops 0, 1 or 2. (Please note that after Workshop 0, it was determined that it is not the TJPA’s
typical practice to record workshops and TJPA does not have the storage bandwidth to archive such
recordings; thus, no further recordings were prepared.)
 
As to your August 16 request that the TJPA produce the record “Deutsche Bahn. 2021. DTX–
Salesforce Transit Center Operations Analysis. Draft Final Report, May 5, 2021,” the TJPA previously
produced that record for you on August 20. The TJPA is providing you another copy of the record.
You can view, download, and print the record at the above link.
 
The records will remain available at the above link for at least 10 days. The TJPA may need to take
the files down after that time. Thus, you are encouraged to review/download/print the files
promptly, as necessary. We believe this response satisfies your request. Thank you for your interest
in the Transbay Program.
 
Transbay Joint Powers Authority
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425 Mission Street, Suite 250
San Francisco, CA 94105
E: info@tjpa.org
O: 415-597-4620
www.tjpa.org
 

       
 

From: Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 3:00 AM
To: Transbay Info <info@tjpa.org>
Cc: MTC Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com>; BART Board
<boardofdirectors@bart.gov>; ccjpaboard@capitolcorridor.org; SFCTA Board Secretary
<clerk@sfcta.org>; SFCTA CAC <cac@sfcta.org>; Caltrain CAC Secretary
<cacsecretary@caltrain.com>; TJPA CAC <cac@tjpa.org>
Subject: Violation of Government Code Section 6253(c) - Two Counts
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the TJPA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Chair Gee and Directors,
 
Further to the TJPA's September 8th response (below) to my Public Records Act request of
September 3rd, I am hereby citing the TJPA with two violations of Government Code Section
6253(c) (https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?
lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=6253) as follows:
 
Count #1
 
Please refer to the last page (attached for your convenience) of the June 15th, 2020 Phase 2
DTX Rail Project IMPT Phasing Study Workshop 0 minutes and provide copies of ALL recordings
located in the IPMT library pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq.
 

"(SPo) – Recording of Presentation will be saved to the IPMT
library"
 
Count #2
 
Further to my requests of August 16th and September 3rd (below), please refer to page 112
(attached for your convenience) of item 11 on today's Board meeting agenda
(https://tjpa.org/uploads/2021/09/Item11_Phasing-Study-Recommendations-Approval.pdf)
and provide a copy of the following document pursuant to Government Code §6250 et
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seq: (THIRD request).
Deutsche Bahn. 

2021. DTX–Salesforce Transit Center Operations Analysis. Draft Final Report,
May 5, 2021.

Thank you once again for your immediate compliance with these requests under the California
Public Records Act.
 
Roland Lebrun
 
CC
 
MTC Commissioners
SFCTA Commissioners
Caltrain Board of Directors
BART Board of Directors
CCJPA Board of Directors
SFCTA CAC
Caltrain CAC
TJPA CAC

From: Transbay Info <info@tjpa.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:27 PM
To: Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com>
Subject: RE: DTX Executive Steering Committee Meeting - August 20, 2021- Missing materials
 
Dear Mr. Lebrun,
 
The TJPA has received your September 3 request under the California Public Records Act for
specified records in the agency’s files. The attached PDF includes Meeting Minutes and
presentations for Workshops 0, 1 and 2. The TJPA does not have any video or audio recordings of
these events.
 
We believe this response satisfies your request. Thank you for your interest in the Transbay
Program.
 
Sincerely,
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 1:01 PM
To: Transbay Info <info@tjpa.org>
Cc: SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; MTC Info <info@bayareametro.gov>
Subject: Re: DTX Executive Steering Committee Meeting - August 20, 2021- Missing materials
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the TJPA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear DTX ESC,
 
Please provide copies of all audios, videos and transcripts of Workshops 0, 1 and 2 pursuant to
Government Code §6250 et seq.
 
Thank you in advance for your prompt response to this request.
 
Roland Lebrun

From: Transbay Info <info@tjpa.org>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 10:37 AM
To: Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com>
Subject: RE: DTX Executive Steering Committee Meeting - August 20, 2021- Missing materials
 
Dear Mr. Lebrun:
 
The TJPA has received your August 16 request under the California Public Records Act for specified
records in the agency’s files. The TJPA has determined that it possesses certain identifiable, non-
exempt records that are responsive to your request. You may view, download, and print the majority
of the records at this link: https://transbaycenter.box.com/s/mid3s99l04zcg660s8ciuqrubthc2hul.

 
The TJPA has not yet produced the records noted below, because it is reviewing the records to
determine whether they also may contain sensitive security information subject to
withholding/redaction. Upon completion of this review, the TJPA will make the non-exempt portions
of the records available to you. The TJPA expects to complete its review within two weeks. The
records are:
 

2012. Phase 1 95% Construction Cost Estimate. * Duplicate Reference, Davis Langdon is a joint
reference with this line item.
Davis Langdon/AECOM. 2012. Transbay Transit Center Phase 1 95% CD Reconciled Estimate.
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Rev 1, April 6, 2012.
 
Otherwise, the TJPA has not withheld any responsive records.
 
The records will remain available at the above link for at least 10 days after the TJPA completes its
production. The TJPA may need to take the files down after that time. Thus, you are encouraged to
review/download/print the files promptly, as necessary.
 
Sincerely,
 
Transbay Joint Powers Authority
425 Mission Street, Suite 250
San Francisco, CA 94105
E: info@tjpa.org
O: 415-597-4620
www.tjpa.org
 

       
 

From: Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 4:49 AM
To: Donald Pollitt <DTX@tjpa.org>
Cc: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com>; SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; MTC Info
<info@bayareametro.gov>
Subject: DTX Executive Steering Committee Meeting - August 20, 2021- Missing materials
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the TJPA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Chair Chang and members of the ESC Committee,
 
Further to the omission of every single Appendix from the DTX Phasing Study draft report
(https://tjpa.org/uploads/2021/08/Item5_DTX-Phasing-Study.pdf), please provide electronic
copies of the following documents pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq:

1. Appendices
A Workshop 0 Documentation 
B Workshop 1 Documentation 
C Workshop 2 Documentation
D Integrated Program Management Team Subcommittee for Phasing Study Evaluation
Criteria 
E Not Used
F Capital Cost Deviation Calculations

F.1 Defer BART/Muni Pedestrian Connector

mailto:info@tjpa.org
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tjpa.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cfdd00784bdb24ce90be208d974be5eca%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637669183282323962%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MaqBphAo%2FKiObL1Fkm%2BaE2j%2BhJlJj7xl5u8KPkwlf0Y%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftjpa.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cfdd00784bdb24ce90be208d974be5eca%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637669183282323962%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ki7WEFR9aHb4Yf%2FIrT%2Fj4Xcdq%2FBDiwZV7cgNECJBoRw%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FTransbay-Transit-Center-Project%2F211301050057&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cfdd00784bdb24ce90be208d974be5eca%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637669183282333959%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=J75KD9yi1O%2FFhP4NeSqyqxSDsuQaRbBjTSS%2FGTI%2Bjhg%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Ftransitcentersf%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cfdd00784bdb24ce90be208d974be5eca%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637669183282333959%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=udrFbT0%2BeCZ6fFIljdBeyxdqrZMdIEaKWdf6yUn5RdE%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FTransitCenterSF&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cfdd00784bdb24ce90be208d974be5eca%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637669183282343954%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=d5UbShTZay0T2LTKz02fYR11%2BYfyERBMApqqIiayI08%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ccss@msn.com
mailto:DTX@tjpa.org
mailto:board@caltrain.com
mailto:clerk@sfcta.org
mailto:info@bayareametro.gov
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252ftjpa.org%252fuploads%252f2021%252f08%252fItem5_DTX-Phasing-Study.pdf%26c%3DE%2C1%2C6frUA_ih-ejcMNyPcuJQOt2HwPzkK7NJDyw7IPjswKaR9F1mVENUH8HnCVQ9qD-PfOqtChceOOFODEJbtLbqo9JHXDe-Njlp9mov8T7hgwTmheKsyQRfVN0W%26typo%3D1&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cfdd00784bdb24ce90be208d974be5eca%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637669183282343954%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=kyKWks%2FqmMZCEvoaNe1ZBEv5xsh0IpoKI6tQzdcBLJ0%3D&reserved=0


F.2 Reduce Train Box Extension 
F.3 Defer or Reduce Intercity Bus Facility (IBF) 
F.4 Defer Fit-out of the Fourth and Townsend Street Station
F.5 Defer CHSRA-related Infrastructure 
F.6 Two-Cell DTX Tunnel 

G Annotated Source Material for Capital Cost Deviation
H Operations and Maintenance Annual Savings Calculation I Annotated Source Material
for Operations and Maintenance Annual Savings Calculation
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